Davis, Pamela K.

From: Tindle, James A.

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 8:18 AM

To: Davis, Pamela K.

Ce: Bond, James; Burke, Sue

Subject: RE: Watershed Single Axle Dump Truck - 2016
Pam,

As requested............ Central Fleet approval and DAX string.

Thanks,

Jim

Watershed Fleet DAX String:

[ 60 | 6009 | 06 | 66520 | 6000 | 000000 | WT002 | 600904 |

From: King, John W.

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 8:15 AM

To: Tindle, James A.

Subject: RE: Watershed Single Axle Dump Truck - 2016

Approved by Fleet

From: Tindle, James A.

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 2:43 PM

To: King, John W.

Cc: Bond, James; Burke, Sue; Davis, Pamela K.
Subject: FW: Watershed Single Axle Dump Truck - 2016

John,
Please provide your approval for the purchase of a Single Axle Dump Truck utilizing the City’s UTC.

This unit will not be getting any snow removal equipment, but we would like to purchase both options to include the dual door
coal chute and the grip strut walk rail.

Total price will be: $175,146.00

AMERICAN ROAD MACHINERY COMPANY (Trucks without Snow Removal Equipment)
Single Axle CNG Dump Truck per final specs  5174,041.00

American Road Options (not included in above pricing, may be added for additional cost):
Stainless Steel Coal Chute, installed in tailgate - left, right or dual chute) $585.00
Stainless Steel Dump Body Grip Strut Walk Rail §520.00

(runs length of body on both driver and passenger sides)

Thanks,
} Jim




